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Amendment #1 – December 20, 2024 
 
 

1. Are plans available for the steel building per alternate #1? 
 
No, as the building hasn’t been selected yet 

 
 

2. Good morning.  I saw the RFP for the concrete pad project at EPHS, is there a plan set or pre 
bid meeting taking place?  

 
There was a plan as part of the concrete pad RFP.  There is no pre-bid meeting taking place.  
Interested vendors can reach out to Dan Carpenter, Director of Facilities at (401) 602-1993 and 
schedule a time to view the proposed area 

 
 

3. Will there be an on-side pre-bid meeting and if not who can I contact to meet for a site visit? 
 
There will not be an on-site pre-bid meeting.  You can contact Dan Carpenter, Director of 
Facilities at (401) 602-1993 
 

4. Where is the building located on the site in relation to the existing track? 
 
See following pages which contain a Google Earth photo with an outline of the proposed 
building 

5. Is the building required to have heating and cooling? 
 
No 

6. Where is the electrical service to the new building being supplied from? 
 
To be determined – electrical RFP going out in January 
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